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May 18, 2018 

Questions and Answers  
Treasurer’s Remodeling  

RFP 01-05-25-2018 
 

Darlington County is sending to all interested vendors clarification information regarding 
questions for the RFP 01-05-25-2018 for the Treasurer’s Remodeling.  
All answers are in Red.  
 

1. Should the casework/ cabinetry be solid wood or commercial grade laminate? I 

see that the tops should be finished with Formica.  For the case work, 

commercial grade laminate is probably more durable for high traffic areas, as 

solid wood will scratch more easily, but we can make the casework out of either 

material. Commercial Grade Laminate should be the casework/cabinetry. 

2. Will the County be taking care of the removal and reinstallation of the phone, 

computers, printers etc? Yes, we ask that you let the Treasurer’s office know 

when installation will be two weeks prior to.  

3. Will the desk and other furniture (anything not being disposed of) be moved 

before installation? Yes, must schedule dates at least two weeks prior to.  

4. Normally, we fabricate teller lines in our ship and only need to be on-site to 

dispose of existing lines and to install new lines /casework.  We do that in one 

weekend. Will there be unlimited access to the site for an entire weekend after 

business hours on Friday-late through Sunday? This would have to be schedule 

with facility maintenance; however, it should not be an issue.   
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5. How close can trucks/van get to the access doors that will be used to access the 

project? (i.e. Can they back all the way up to a door vs utilizing a parking lot 

area? There is a parking area around the courthouse.   

6. Is there a large cargo elevator available for installation /removal of casework? No 

standard elevators are available.  

7. Where should construction dumpster be placed? Area around the square facing 

Wells Fargo. 

8. Removing existing counter back will need floor repairing are you replacing it with 

tile or carpet? The foyer of the Treasurer’s office will have carpet squares. 

9. If there is not enough space to do all 5 lines can we do 4 lines with one the side? 

Yes 

 

 


